



Your ref: SSD-78268465
Our ref: DOC26/337184

Ingrid Zhu

Senior Planning Officer, Social Infrastructure Assessments
Infrastructure Assessment
Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
ingrid.zhu@dphi.nsw.gov.au

23 June 2026

**Subject: Request for Advice - SSD-78268465 - Newington College Redevelopment
(Concept and Stage 1) - Notice of Exhibition**

Dear Ingrid,

The Marine Coast Estuary and Flood branch (MCEF) of DCCEEW's Conservation Programs, Heritage and Regulation (CPHR) Group has reviewed the following documents to determine if the provided information now meets the SEARs:

- Appendix II Flood Impact and Risk Assessment, TTW May 2026
- Appendix JJ Flood Emergency Response Plan, TTW May 2026

MCEF is satisfied that no further information is required in relation to flood risk management.

Yours sincerely,

Daylan Cameron

Senior Team Leader – Coast & Flood (Greater Sydney)
Marine Coast Estuary and Flood
Conservation Programs | Conservation Programs, Heritage and Regulation
Department of Climate Change, Energy, the Environment and Water